Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Kevin Tweedle [kevint@qinig.com]

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2007 10:17 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: 2AM-LUPO0008 - Spill Plan and AR Plan
Hi Phyllis,

KIA has no objection to Wolfden's request to extend the deadlines for the above-mentioned documents required
for submission under 2AM-LUPO0008 Regards, Kevin

Kevin Tweedle

Lands & Water Technician
Kitikmeot Inuit Association
Mail: P.O. Box 360
Kugluktuk, NU. X0B OEOQ
Phone: (867) 982-3310
Fax: (867) 982-3311

----- Original Message -----

From: "Phyllis Beaulieu™ <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

To: "Amy Liu" <LiuUA@DFO-MPO.GC.CA>; "Andrew Keim " <keima@inac.gc.ca>;
"Angela Li-Muller" <angela_li-muller@hc-sc.gc.ca>; "Carson Gillis"
<cgillis@ntilands.com>; "Cindy Parker" <cindy.parker@ec.gc.ca>; "CLEY"
<cleypermits@gov.nu.ca>; "Colette Spagnuolo” <colette.spagnuolo@inac.gc.ca>;
"David Abernethy " <abernethyd@ainc-inac.gc.ca>; "Earle Baddaloo "
<ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca>; "Erin Calder " <ecalder@nwmb.com>; "Geoff Clark "
<geoff@qinig.com>; "'George Hakongak™ <naikak@ntilands.com>; "Heather
Jones-Otazo" <heather_jonesotazo@hc-sc.gc.ca>; "'Helen Yeh™
<HYeh@gov.nu.ca>; "lan Rumbolt" <Rumbolti@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "lvy Stone™
<ivy.stone@ec.gc.ca>; "Jane Chisholm" <jane.chisholm@pc.gc.ca>; "Jeannie
Ehaloak " <jeannie_ehaloak@ntilands.com>; "Jeffrey Holwell "
<holwellj@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "Jeremy Roberts" <jroberts@gov.nu.ca>; "Jim
Morrell” <morrejp@tc.gc.ca>; "Jim Rogers " <rogersji@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "John
Dawe" <JDawe@gov.nu.ca>; "Joshua Gladstone " <jgladstone@gov.nu.ca>; "Keith
Grady" <grady.keith@infc.gc.ca>; "Keith Morrison” <kmorrison@ntilands.com>;
"Ken Landa" <klanda@justice.gc.ca>; "Kevin Tweedle" <kevint@qinig.com>;
"Leslie Payette" <Ipayette@nirb.nunavut.ca>; "Mifflin, Mike"
<MMifflin@gov.nu.ca>; "Mike Atkinson " <matkinson@gov.nu.ca>; "Mike
Fournier" <mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca>; "Myra Robertson"
<myra.robertson@ec.gc.ca>; "Patricio Fuentes" <PFuentes@gov.nu.ca>; "Paul
Savoie" <savoiep@DFO-MPO.GC.CA>; "Peter Kusugak "
<kusugakp@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "Peter Taptuna™ <ptaptuna@qinig.com>; "Robert
Eno" <REno@gov.nu.ca>; "Savanna Levenson " <savanna.levenson@ec.gc.ca>;
"Spencer Dewar " <dewars@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "Steve Bathory"
<BathoryS@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; ""Tom Livingstone™ <tlivingstone@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: "'David Hohnstein™ <dts@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 11:56 AM

Subject: 2AM-LUP0008 - Spill Plan and AR Plan



> Please see attached letter from Wolfden regarding the requirement of a
> revised Spill Plan and AR Plan. The Nunavut Water Board is asking for
> your

> comments on the request for an extension. Please provide comments within
> 30

> days of receipt of this notice.

> Regards,

>

>

> Phyllis Beaulieu

> Manager of Licensing

> Nunavut Water Board

> P.0. Box 119

> Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

> Phone: (867) 360-6338

> Fax: (867) 360-6369

> E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

> Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

>




